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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:   All General City & DPS Employees 
  Fireman Members 
  Municipal Service Members 
  Police Members 
 
From:   Lawrence Stec, City Clerk 
 
Subject:  CALL FOR CANDIDATES - Employee Retirement Commission 
 
Date:   November 18, 2016 

 
 
An election for the Retirement Commission will be held on Tuesday, January 10th and 
Wednesday, January 11th, 2016 from 9AM – 4PM for the office of:  
 
POLICE MEMBER – term to expire January 31, 2021 
 
If interested, please complete and return the nominating petition below no later than 
December 13, 2016. 
 
The polling location for the elections is the City Clerk’s Office, located in the 1st floor of 
City Hall at 3200 Biddle Avenue.  
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
Lawrence S. Stec 
City Clerk 
 

 
 
I, the undersigned member of the Retirement System of the City of Wyandotte, am 
requesting that my name be placed on the ballot for the position of POLICE MEMBER 
COMMISSIONER.    
 
 
 
 

X: ___________________________________________ DATE: _________________ 


